TOWN OF WESTWOOD
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

INVITATION FOR BIDS
Woestwood High School Practice Field
Bid # DPW-22-B-023
Addendum 01
March 30, 2022

. GENERAL INFORMATION

Addendum 01 extends the bid due date until 11:30 am on April 5, 2022.

Addendum 01 confirms there were two attendees at the Pre-Bid Meeting. Attendees were:
e John Chaffin, RAD Sports, 508.400.0955
* Ryne Drummonds, Hellas Construction, 706.483.2428

Addendum 01 answers the following questions:

Q1 Does the Town want hash marks on the field {Base Bid)?
Al Yes, the Town wants football field hash marks on the field — They should be the same color
(white) as the football field striping and sewn in.

Q2 How will the grade be handled at the back of the concrete pads (Add Alternate #4) where it will
end up above the grade of the concrete pad?

A2 Where the grade at the back of the concrete pad is less than 6”, the grade should be gently
sloped to meet the existing lawn area and re-seeded. Where the grade at the back of the
concrete pad is 6” or more, a pre-cast concrete curb shall be used to retain the grade. See
Addendum 01b {former sheet 8 in bid set).

Q3 How should the concrete pads be pitched for drainage (Add Alternate #4)?
A3 The concrete pads should be pitched a minimum of 1% towards the track due to the grades of
the lawn area. See Addendum 0O1b (former sheet 8 in bid set).

Q4 Can the soil removed for the concrete pads (Add Alternate #4) be spread on site and seeded
over?

A4 Any extra soil removed for the concrete pads cannot be re-spread on site and must be removed
off site legally and appropriately.

Q5 Can the refurbishment of the chain link fencing (Add Alternate #3) be changed to a
contingency-base bid item with a site walk with the Town to identify specific repairs to be

made?
A5 No, the refurbishment of the chain link fence will remain as is in the contract documents.
IFB # DPW-22-B-007 Page 1 of 4 Pages

Addendum 01



TOWN OF WESTWOOD
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Q6 Will the Town consider the removal of Add Alternate #3 from the project entirely?

A6 No, the refurbishment of the chain link fence will remain as is in the contract documents.

Q7 You specify 36-50 oz fiber weight per sq ft. Can you be precise?

A7 The fiber weight per square foot shall be 46 oz per square foot.

Q8 Can you provide more precise information regarding fiber height?

A8 Fiber height shall be 2 4",

Qs You call for Pea Stone for ballast. Seeing as 100% of the fields in New England that use sand use
clean silica sand wouid that be acceptable

A9 The Town has decided to maintain the specification for pea stone based on factors such as
nearby field experience, the current and anticipated year-round high usage rate of the field,
and its concerns with compaction over time

Q10 You call for cuboidal rubber. Again, seeing as 100% of the fields in New England use either
cryogenic or ambient processed crumb rubber (which was also what we were standing on)
would that be acceptable as well?

A10  Cuboidal rubber is the preferred option, cryogenic will be considered, and ambient processed
rubber will not be considered.

Q11 Please confirm there is 572 LF of 10’ high black vinyl chain link fence being removed and
replaced (Add Alternate #3). How many gates are needed in the replaced gates?

All  Add Alternate #3 is being bid as a Lump Sum for any damaged fence work to be repaired it is
not expected that the entire length of fencing will need to be replaced or refurbished. There is
approximately 566 LF of 10’ black vinyl-coated chain link at the practice field. There are no
gates existing on site and so none are required for the project work

Q12 Alternate #2, please provide the exact scope of work for this alternate. Confirm depth of mill
and replace.

Al2  The exact depth of the top course is not known, there haven’t been any examinations of the
paving to definitively say. The intent is for the top course to be milled and overlayed. it is
assumed that the bituminous concrete pavement has been installed in typical fashion and thus
the top course is assumed to be 1 %”. The detail provided on sheet 8 of the plan setis a
standard bituminous asphalt detail meant for reference and not intended to direct bidders to
replace the full depth.

Q13 Alternate #4 has no detail for a grading plan at the bleacher pads. Need to know if dirt needs to
be taken off. If dirt needs to be removed, do we need to dispose of it? Is there a place onsite we
can store the extra excavated material? Which type of sod laid or overseed?
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TOWN OF WESTWOOD
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

See numbers 2 and 4 in Questions from Pre-Bid Meeting for first parts of this question. If
excavated materials are fit for required back-filling on site, they may be used to do so per the
Specifications. Any materials not to be repurposed on site must be disposed of properly and
promptly. Seed for disturbed areas shall be per Section 02920- - Loaming and seeding.

Alternate #4 — preparing the lawn area for bleacher placement - is this for future bleachers or
does the school want the contractor to provide a number for the bleachers? Please confirm
scope of work. Please provide bleacher specification if needed.

Alternate #4's scope is only for the concrete pads which are meant to have the existing
bleachers re-set in those locations. There is no need to provide any new bleachers.

On sheet #4 (in the plan set) it states, “Base Bid: Proposed synthetic turf curb and proposed
player benches.” Please confirm this a reference and no work to existing curb or new players’
benches.

On sheet #4 in the plan set there are few erroneous callouts. See attached for clarity. The
concrete curbs are not a part of the scope nor are any players’ benches. See Addendum 01a
(former sheet 4 in bid set).

Will there be a Conference Call to dial into the bid opening?

The third paragraph on page 1 of Part |, Paragraph I., general Information and Proposal
Submission Requirements, is deleted. Bid results will be posted to the Town website by the end
of the day.

The bid documents look as if there is a preferred brand. Are bidders able to bid different
brands?

Please note that per Section 02790, Part 2.02, G. 1: Manufacturer/Turf Installer meeting or
surpassing specifications herein may be considered in this non-proprietary public project.
While a specific product was used as a basis for the product based upon the Town’s preferred
outcome and projected long-term viability, statute always offers for a bidder to propose an ‘As
Equal’ product. Material, or process.
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TOWN OF WESTWOOD
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

1. ADDENDUM 01 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM WITH THE BID SUBMITTAL.

Signature

Name

(Please Print)
Title
Company
Date

End of Addendum No. 1
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